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Exhibit W. Pointe Coupee Power Park LA SHPO Letter of Site Recommendation

August 8, 2012

Mr. Jim A. Cavanaugh
Baton Rouge Area Chamber
564 Laurel Street

Baton Rouge, LA 70801

Re: 1,342 Acre Site
Pointe Coupee Parish, LA

Dear Mr. Cavanaugh:

This in reference to your letter dated July 26, 2012, concerning the above-referenced project.
Given the geographic setting and large scale of the proposed development, our office is
recommending a Phase I cultural resources survey.

If you have any questions, please contact Rachel Watson in the Division of Archaeology at (225)
342-8170.

Sincerely,
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Pam Breaux
State Historic Preservation Officer
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